
FILED 5/30/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 04385-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 30, 2024 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SH MARO OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Samuel Day, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development & Market 
Analysis ~ 

Docket No. 20240081-TP - Petition for designation as an eligible 
telecommunications carrier in the State of Florida, by Telrite Corporation d/b/a 
Life Wireless. 

Attached includes a map of all locations served by AT&T Mobility, the underlying carrier of 
Telrite Corporation d/b/a Life Wireless. This information was submitted to staff via email. Please 
add to docket fi le. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850)4 I 3-6734. 
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Samuel Day 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Susan J. Berlin <sberlin@fh2.com> 
Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1 :58 PM 
Samuel Day 

Cc: Greg Fogleman; 'leah.gsell@telrite.com' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: FPSC: Telrite Corporation's ETC Petition Docket 20240081 
AT&T Coverage.docx 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Sam. 

Please let us know if the attached is what you are looking for. It looks like AT&T has Florida pretty well covered! 

Thanks, 
Susan 

Susan J. Berlin, Senior Counsel 
Friend, Hudak & Harris, LLP 

P 770.399.9500 Ext. 115 
D 770.771 6815 

S8erlin@fh2.com 

C 404.956.6235 770.395.0000 

From: Samuel Day <SDay@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Susan J. Berlin <sberlin@fh2.com> 
Cc: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 'leah.gsell@telrite.com' <leah.gsell@telrite.com> 

Subject : RE: FPSC: Telrite Corporation's ETC Petition Docket 20240081 

Good afternoon Susan, 

Another thing the Florida Public Service Commission needs from Tel rite is a Florida map of all locations served by AT&T 
Mobility. Attached for example purposes is a map ofT-Mobile coverage areas as submitted in another one of the FPSC's 

current ETC designation petitions. Please try to submit this to us as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Sam Day 
Public Utility Analyst II 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION 

Office of Ind us try Development 
& Market A nalysis I (850) 413-6734 
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